From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 11:44 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Reschedule Meeting Notice - April 19, 2024 Board of Directors Workshop Meeting

Board of Directors:

Please be advised that the Board of Directors Workshop meeting scheduled for April 19, 2024, at
9:00 a.m. has been rescheduled to Friday, April 26, 2024, at 9:00 a.m.

You may access the Reschedule Meeting Notice on our agenda portal.
Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary
3331 North First Street

San Jose, CA 95134-1927
Phone

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority


https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4077

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 4:46 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: April 4, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet

Board of Directors:

You may now access the April 4, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet on our agenda
portal.

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary
3331 North First Street

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone:

Santa Clara Valley
v Transportation
Authority


https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4039
https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4039
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